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A. Contract Documents 

 
1. Article 3, p. 3-60, Section 3.76 Minimum Wage Rates, the second sentence regarding 

the Pennsylvania Prevailing Wage Act is not applicable. 
 

2. Article 4, p. 4-3, Section 5, List Item 14 Prevailing Minimum Wage Determination, is 
not applicable. 

 
B. Contract Specifications 
 

1. (No Items)  
 
D.    Contract Appendices  

 
1. (No Items) 

 
E.    Questions 
 

1. Question: Can ALCOSAN provide additional or more updated prevailing wage 
information? 
 
Answer: Due to this being maintenance work, prevailing wage is not required for 
this Contract.   
 

2. Question: Being that areas 1-9 also require control of Canary Grass, is a blanket 
application of glyphosate over the defined areas and reseeding these areas an 
acceptable method of control? 
 
Answer: Depending on the density of the invasive species in relation to the density of 
the native growth, this method may or may not qualify as an approved equal method 
since the intent is to preserve the native growth as much as possible. 
 

3. Question: For areas 2 and 5, which are asking for control of Knotweed.  Does area 2 
and 5 end at the base of the steep slope, or does it continue up the steep slope to the 
tree line? 
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Answer: Treatment will be required up to the property boundary. Areas outside of 
the property boundary and/or outside the areas defined on the map in Appendix A are 
not required to be treated in this contract. 
 

4. Question: Will areas 1-9 be staked by ALCOSAN?  If so, will all boundaries/corners 
of these areas be marked? 
 
Answer: The Owner will provide GIS data for marking the areas defined in the map 
in Appendix A. Marking of these areas shall be performed by the Contractor and 
shall be incidental to the Lump Sum items for treatment of the invasive species in 
these areas. 
 

5. Question: Is it possible that an alternative method would be approved for handling 
Japanese Knotweed cuttings that does not require removal from the site? 
  
Answer: Yes, if the Contractor presents an alternative along with adequate 
documentation to indicate it is equal to the methods defined in the specifications, that 
method can be approved.  

 
F.    Pre-Bid Meeting 
 

2. (No Items)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* * * * END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2* * * * 
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